

ANTELOPE VALLEY

Regional Planning Advisory Committee

PO Box 347
Mammoth Lakes, CA 93546
760-924-1800 phone, 924-1801 fax
commdev@mono.ca.gov

PO Box 8
Bridgeport, CA 93517
760-932-5420 phone, 932-5431 fax
www.monocounty.ca.gov

November 6, 2025

Caltrans District 9
ATTN: Neil Peacock
500 S. Main Street
Bishop, CA 93514

Transmitted via email to neil.peacock@dot.ca.gov

RE: Letter to Caltrans of Speed Signage and Safety Concerns

Dear Mr. Peacock:

We want to thank you again for working to address the Community's safety concerns on CA- 395 through the town of Walker.

A couple of items that were brought up when Caltrans came to visit the RPAC are still pending. We talked at length about reducing the speed limit through town. Now that the traffic work has been completed, we are asking that Caltrans will perform another traffic speed survey in the town of Walker to determine whether the speed limit can be reduced or not.

Additionally, the reduced speed limit sign (45mph) on northbound 395 starts north of the intersection with Eastside Lane. From a safety standpoint, reducing the speed limit further south to where the existing sign warning of a *reduced speed ahead* now sits, would prepare motorists for the upcoming cross traffic and turn cutouts at Eastside Lane. If this cannot be accomplished, the RPAC would like a clear explanation and documentation preventing the movement of the signage.

We look forward to continuing to work with you to improve the safety of CA- 395 through our communities.

Our sincerest thanks,

Don Morris
Chairperson